North Central Public Health District
“Caring For Our Communities”

North Central Public Health District Soam
I Meeting Room @
Board of Health Meeting Misting
AGENDA -
1. Minutes

a. Approve from 7-9-2019 Executive Committee Meeting.
b. Set Next Meeting Date (9-10-2019) (Executive Committee Meeting)

2. Additions to the Agenda

3. Public Comment

4. Unfinished Business
a. Office Space

5. New Business
a. NCPHD Strategic Planning Process
b. Staff Updates
c. Approval of A/P Check Report
e July 2019
d. Contracts Summary
e. Director's Report
e July 2019

Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes.

Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626. TDD 1-800-735-2900. NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities.

**[f necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel**




NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT
“Caring For Our Communities”

419 East Seventh Street
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676
541-506-2600
www.ncphd.org

North Central Public Health District
Executive Committee Meeting
Meeting Minutes
July 9, 2019

In Attendance: Commissioner Scott Hege — Wasco County; Commissioner Joan Bird — Sherman County;
Commissioner Leslie Wetherell — Gilliam County.

Staff Present: Teri Thalhofer, RN/BSN — Director NCPHD; Gloria Perry - Office Manager NCPHD
Guests Present: None
Minutes taken by: Laurie Jupe

Meeting called to order at 3:12 p.m. by Chair Commissioner Scott Hege

SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN

MOTION by Commissioner Joan Bird, and seconded by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, to accept the
June 11, 2019 board meeting minutes with corrections. the-propoesed-changes:

Vote: 3-0

Yes: Commissioner Joan Bird, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and Commissioner Scott Hege
No: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion: Carried

MOTION by Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and seconded by Commissioner Joan Bird, to accept the
A/P Checks Issued report for June 2019 as presented.

Vote: 3-0

Yes: Commissioner Joan Bird, Commissioner Leslie Wetherell, and Commissioner Scott Hege
No: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion: Carried

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2019\Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 07 09 2019


http://www.ncphd.org/

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

1. Teri Thalhofer introduced Laurie Jupe. Laurie will be taking over the recording and transcription of
the Board of Health and Executive Committee meeting minutes.

MINUTES & NEXT MEETING DATE

1. Approval of past meeting minutes.
1 A motion was made to approve the June 11, 2019 Board of Health meeting minutes with the
proposed changes.
2 The wording noting the purpose of the public hearing was changed from “to approve the 2019-
20 budget” to, “to discuss the 2019-20 budget”.

2. Set next meeting date.

1 The next scheduled Board of Health meeting will be on Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 3:00 p.m.
This will be a meeting of the full board. The meeting location will be at North Central Public
Health District office located at 419 E. 7" Street, The Dalles, OR.

2 The Strategic Planning Process will be presented. Teri Thalhofer will send an email to the Board
as a reminder of the meeting.

3 Teri Thalhofer will also send a calendar invitation to the full Board for regular every other
monthly meetings.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

1. Teri Thalhofer - Early Learning Council Governor’s award.

PUBLIC COMMENT

1. None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. North Central Public Health office space update.
1. Teri updated the committee that a bid for the painting of both floors has been received.
2. The bid amount came in at $38,000. This is an approximate figure only. More information will
follow as soon as it is available.
3. Teri will research flooring in more depth and bring an estimate back to the Board.
4. A committee has been created to aid in the transition to the new space.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Teri Thalhofer - Early Learning Council Governor’s award.
1. The award was presented to Teri by the Governor’s staff in thanks for her work with the Early
Learning Council.
2. The structure of the Early Learning Council changed with the last legislative session.

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2019\Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 07 09 2019



2.

3.

Teri’s term on the Early Learning Council ends in August, 2019.

Pacific Power

1. Public Safety power shut-offs will be implemented over Pacific Powers service area this fire
season.

2. This will include much of Hood River County, parts of Wasco County, specifically Mosier and
Rowena areas, as well as other surrounding areas.

3. The power shut-offs will be based on wind conditions, temperature conditions, humidity, and
fire load.

4. Concerns include individuals who may be electricity dependent for medical reasons such as
home dialysis, home oxygen, home ventilators, and other medical devices that rely on
electricity.

a) Other concerns include grocery stores — food storage, medical clinics, restaurants etc.

5. Measures are being taken by all concerned Counties to prepare for the possibility of power
disruptions in all affected areas.

Staff Updates

1. Environmental Health Supervisor John Zalaznik has retired.

a) Nicole Bailey passed her registration test, applied for the supervisor position and is the new
Environmental Health Supervisor.

2. There are two Environmental Health trainee positions available. The positions have been posted
and several applications have been received.

3. There is one Community Health Worker position available that has been renamed as
“Community Referral Coordinator” to better suit the qualifications the position requires.

4. Karen Hoffman, NCPHD WIC Certifier, is retiring and her position is open. Several applications
have been received.

5. One Registered Nurse position is available. The federal Title X funding has changed, which may
affect the hiring of this position.

6. Dr. McDonell has acquired funding for a Vista Volunteer. The Vista volunteer will be working
with her on child obesity.

7. One shared position with Gilliam, Sherman, and Wheeler Counties has been hired.

a) Crystal Wilkie has been hired for this position. She will be working half time for NCPHD and
half time in Sherman, Gilliam, and Wheeler Counties.
b) GOBHI provides one third of the funding for this position.
8. Hayli Sharp, Tobacco Prevention and Education Coordinator, has recently resigned. This position

will be posted as soon as possible.

Legislative Update

1.

Family Connects: The universally offered Home Visiting Program was signed into law.

a) Four Rivers Early Learning HUB, in partnership with Hood River Health Department,
NCPHD, and Wheeler County applied to be an early adopter of the program and have been
accepted to move forward with this program.

Public Health Modernization: The budget outlined this year in the legislative session has
awarded $5 million plus an additional $10 million for the upcoming biennium.

a) The Public Health Advisory Board meets in August 2019 and at that time they will discuss
the funding and strategies for moving forward.

Drinking Water Fees: The legislature passed an increase for drinking water fees.

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2019\Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 07 09 2019



Approval of A/P Check Report (June 2019)
1. Report presented to the board.
2. A motion was made to approve the A/P Check Reports for June 2019 as presented.

Review of Contracts
1. Research Subaward Agreement with Oregon Health and Sciences University for Standing
Community Teams for Shared Plan of Care.

a) OHSU receives funding under the Federal Title V Maternal and Child Health block grant to
serve Children and Youth with Special Health Needs.

b) NCPHD participates by leading work to convene a community based team that creates a
‘shared plan of care’ for local children and youth with special health needs. The community
team’s goal is to assist families to find resources and services for school, medical specialty
needs, human services and behavioral health services.

2. OHA Amendment 2017-2019 IGA for the Financing of Public Health Services.

a) Represents a reduction of $504 in Maternal Child and Adolescent Health — Title V Child and
Adolescent Health in reconciliation of the Federal fiscal year and the State fiscal year.

b) There will be minimal impact to NCPHD.

Directors Report — by Teri Thalhofer
1. Report presented to the board and feedback was requested.

Being no further business to be conducted at this time, Commissioner Hege adjourned the Executive
Committee meeting at 3:44 p.m.

Signature Date

Printed Name

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\Minutes\2019\Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 07 09 2019



Strategic Planning Guide

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Pearls of Wisdom
Consulting, LL.C



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Introduction

This guide is intended to help meet the challenges we face in preparing for the
future using strategic planning. It is important to balance the work of meeting
our current public health challenges as we prepare to take on the new work
that comes our way. And we must be flexible. Unstable funding and shifting
state and national priorities requires us to make strategic adjustments along the
way. Some of the areas in this guide have used the Washington Department of
Health (DOH) examples.

Strategic Planning is the process by which an
organization envisions the future and develops
goals, strategies, objectives and action plans to
achieve that future.

It can sometimes help to identify the things that helped, and hurt, previous planning
efforts in order to overcome them next time. List some of the barriers to the strategic
planning process that you experienced in the past. Then, list some of the things that
aided your success.

BARRIERS ___________ADS

Think of ways to avoid the barriers you identified. Determine ways to incorporate these
aids to help benefit this strategic planning process.

2

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

One of the key things you will need to do to ensure your success at planning is
identify a PROCESS OWNER. The PROCESS OWNER is the person who is responsible
for participating in the strategic planning process and its output. He or she speaks
for the process in the organization.

Name the possible strategic planning process owner(s) for your area?

What else will you need for this strategic planning process to be successful?

What do you need (expect) this strategic plan to do for you?

 TIP: You have completed 25% of the
work for STEP 10 of the Strategic Planning
Cycle, just by completing the activity
above. Use the list of needs and
expectations as a starting point for defining
your evaluation indicators when evaluating
the success of the strategic planning
process.

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

EXAMPLE STRATEGIC PLANNING CYCLE OVERVIEW - PHAB 5.3.1a, 5.3.1b

It's important to define a strategic planning cycle. Often seen are cycles that coordinate with
budget periods June 30 to July 1. Strategic plans should be considered living documents where
reviews are done on a periodic basis. It is recommended they be done at least on an annual
basis after the initial implementation.

Department of Health
Strategic Planning Process

Who ;
Senior Management | Program Managers/
P B Supervisors Staff Stakeholders
Step 1 e

Conduct an environmental scan.

k

Step 2
Set/Review organizational direction.

k 4

Step 3
DevelopiRevise strategic goals and objectives.

h J

Step 4
Develop/Revise Performance Measures

Step D

Develop/Revise Action Plans.

Step &

Allocate Resources.

= Budget

# Human

&« Training

& Flexibility to shift resources

Step 7
Implement action plans.

Step 8
Track progress on action.

¥

Step 2
Modify action plan based on data (as applicable).

k J

Step 10
Evaluate strategic planning process.

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

While the ten steps of the Strategic Planning Cycle can seem daunting, it really is just a detailed
version of activities you are already familiar with. Ever heard of PDSA...Plan, Do, Study, Act?
Quite simply put, you Plan your work; Do the work; Study the results of what you did; then, Act on

the results you've obtained.

Take another look at the Strategic Planning Cycle:

Strategic Planning Process

Who q
Senior Management Program Managers/ Staff Stakeholders
Step Team Supervisors

. Define Mission, Vision, Values
. Conduct Environmental Scan
. Develop Priorities, Goals and Objectives

v

DO

. Develop Action Plan
. Allocate Resources
° Implement Plan

CHECK

e  Track progress

>

CT

Modify Plan
Evaluate the Process

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

PLAN DO CHECK ACT

NIdMK Conduct an Environmental Scan — PHAB
5.3.2d and 5.3.2e

An Environmental Scan is the identification and monitoring of factors from
both inside and outside the organization that may impact the long-term
viability of the organization. During this step you are essentially attempting
to develop the “big picture”.

Internal

Capability

Analysis

SWOT
Analysis

Legal and
Regulatory
Factors

Environmental
Analysis
(Scan)

Stakeholder
Analysis

Technology

Areas of Description of Area
Environmental Scan
SWOT Analysis In the SWOT, the organization utilizes the assessment of the following five

categories to help determine the organization’s strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities and threats.

Market Forces

An assessment of competition the organization must face, including industry
frends and competitive analysis.

Stakeholder Analysis

The identification of stakeholders and delineation of their needs.

Technology

An internal and external assessment of technology to find opportunities for
potential innovation.

Internal Capability
Analysis

A detailed view of the internal workings of the organization, with a focus on
resources, skills and process capabilities.

2015




Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Legal and Regulatory A view of how the organization can favorably address legal and regulatory
Factors factors and minimize any threats by relevant legislation and regulation. A
review of regulations that impact/guide your work prior to setting the strategic
direction, i.e. — federal laws, statutes, and regulations,

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

SWOT

What’s SWOT?

A SWOT analysis is a quick way of examining an organization’s
process(es) by reviewing its (infernal) strengths and weaknesses and
matching these to its (external) opportunities and threats. Compiling this
information together into one place enables you to see the bigger
picture, identify all major factors affecting your organization’s
operations, and act as a decision-making aid to formulate an effective
response strategy. Each organization will have its own specific SWOT
profile. This process needs to be repeated frequently to reflect the
ever-changing internal and external relationships.

SWOT analysis is an effective method for identifying Strengths and
Weaknesses, and examining the Opportunities and Threats facing the
organization. Often carrying out an analysis using the SWOT framework
reveals changes that can be useful.

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015
To carry out a SWOT Analysis, write down answers to the following questions:
Strengths:
o What are your advantages?e

o What processes are working well2

Consider this from your own point of view and from the point of view of your customer. Don't be modest,
be realistic.

Weaknesses:

o What could be improved?
o What was done poorlye

o What should be avoided?
o What didn't work?

Again, this should be considered from an internal and external basis — do other people perceive
weaknesses that you don't see? It is best to be realistic now, and face any unpleasant truths as soon as
possible.

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Oggortunities:
o What did you learn in order to be more effective in the future?
o Are there ways to capitalize on your strengths?e
o What would you or can you do differently in the future?2

Useful opportunities can come from such things as:

Changes in technology and markets on both a broad and narrow scale
Changes in government policy related to your field

Changes in social patterns, population profiles, lifestyle changes, etfc.
Local issues

O O O O

Threqfs:

What are the barriers in responding to an event more efficiently the next time?
What obstacles do you face?

Has your role or responsibility changed as a result of the event/incident?

What are the things that need to be done in preparation for the next time?

O O O O

Carrying out this analysis will often be illuminating — both in terms of pointing out what needs to be done,
and in putting problems into perspective.

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Your Strategic Advantages are the aspects of your organization that you do well and facilitate
your success. They are also things that you will probably want to maintain, build on, or leverage.
These are directly related to your identified Strengths from your SWOT analysis.

For Example:

e SWOT= Low Turnover, Family atmosphere, Committed Staff
e Advantage= “"Employee Satisfaction”

List your Strategic Advantage statements along with the corresponding SWOT items.

Your Strategic Challenges are the aspects of your organization that you may need to improve
or overcome. They are also things that you will likely want to prioritize, optimize, fix or remove.
These are directly related to your identified Weaknesses and Threats from your SWOT analysis.

List your Strategic Challenges:

11

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

PLAN DO CHECK ACT

m Set/Review Organizational Direction
PHAB 5.3.2a

Someone once said if you don’t know where you want to go
any road will get you there. During this step it is important to
decide where you want go. Your defined Vision, Mission and
Values focus the energies and resources of your entire
organization. They also serve as a checkpoint to return to
whenever you feel yourself going off course. Because part of
this step involves communicating the vision, obviously you have
to know what that is before doing so. So, what do you want to
look like in the future?2

Term Definition DOH Example
The Department of Health works to
Mission An organization’s purpose. protect and improve the health of

people in Washington State.

An overarching statement of the way
an organization wants to be; Anideal | We are trusted and innovative public
Vision state of being at a future point health leaders committed to working for
e Where do we want to go? a safer and healthier Washington.

¢ What do we want fo be?

e We value and respect the diversity in

Values are the guiding principles that our employees and partners and
state how the employees, beginning recognize the benefit it brings in
with management, infend to conduct understanding and serving all

their behavior and do business. These people.

values will determine what kind of e We honor the public’s trust and work
organization will develop and hard to maintain and improve that
become the foundation of the relationship.

organizations culture.
9 e Our employees are our most

valuable resource. We support their
professional growth.

e We provide timely and credible
health information.

e We work collaboratively with staff,
partners, and local communities to
support a strong public health
system.

Values

12

2015



Strategic Planning
Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015
DO  CHECK  ACT

NI3@EN Develop/Revise Strategic Goals and Objectives PHAB
5.3.2b, 5.3.2¢c

Your Goals are broad statements describing a future condition or achievement without being
specific about how much and addresses the question: “How do we get there”. Goals focus on
outcomes or results and are qualitative in nature in a specific priority area.

Your Objectives support the goals and will be a specific statement of a desired short term
condifion or achievement that includes a measurable end result to be accomplished by
specific teams or individuals within time limits. Objectives answer the question: “What do we
have to do to get there?”

Your Objectives should be SMART!

Specific
Meosuroble
Achievoble
Reolisiic
Timed

Select one priority. Using the Action Verb List (Appendix A) practice writing associated goal
statements.

Priority
Goal 1
Goal 2
Goal 3
Goal 4
Goal 5

13

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Next, select one of the goals above and practice writing objectives for that goal.

Goal

Objective 1
Objective 2
Objective 3
Objective 4
Objective 5

 Don't forget to be "SMART"!

Checklist:
e Did you include a deadline or time frame?¢
e Can you realistically achieve what you are proposing given time and resources needed?
e Can you measure ite How will you know when you've gotten “there”¢
e Don’t be vague. Are your statements specific, clear and to the pointe

Strategic Choices:
Strategies
e Stated methods to achieve Goals and Objectives
e Indicators of action, the “How to” achieve the goal or objective

e Serve to guide budget activities used to achieve goals

Example of a strategy

e Regulate, educate, and provide technical assistance to users on the access of care

14

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

PLAN CHECK ACT

m Develop/Revise Performance Measures PHAB 5.3.2c

Managing performance is about articulating clear expectations, paying attention to what is
going on, and providing actionable feedback to decision-makers up and down the value
chain. Your communication about expectations and results is stronger when it is clear. These
definitions are intended to help you be clear in communicating concepts related to
performance measures, so you can engage others in getting the support and performance
results you need.

INPUT: Inputs at the agency or program level are more than FTE's and dollars — they include
authorizations, statutes, executive orders, constraints and limitations. For any given process
there are specific inputs (resources) a work group needs to carry out their work — staff skills,
equipment capacities and limitations, physical space, data, data processing capability,
policies, etc. When you think about what you need to get the job done, be process specific -
don't overlook all the various inputs that you need.

ACTIVITY or PROCESS: If you watched your staff in action, what would you actually see them
doing? (HINT: You would NOT see them ‘ensuring,’ ‘regulating,’ ‘providing,’ ‘administering,’
‘implementing’ or ‘supporting.’) You might see them ‘inspecting,’ ‘training,’ ‘auditing,’
‘contracting,’ or ‘negotiating.’ If you're stuck trying to come up with an activity - check out the
job titles of the people doing it. Convey activity with an action verb that ends in *-ing.” Ex:

“Inspecting food processing facilities”, “recruiting qualified staff.”

OUTPUT: An effective activity is one that converts inputs intfo a tangible, useful product or service
that is given directly to some recipient. Avoid using the same word to describe the activity and
its output. EVERY activity has an output. Ex: The activity of ‘auditing’ produces ‘findings,’
‘reports,’ ‘certifications,” etc. Policy analysts produce ‘recommendations,’ ‘options,” and
‘proposals.’

OUTPUT MEASURES: Outputs are very ‘countable.” Most of the time, our output measures can
be phrased as “number of...” (ex: number of recommendations made, number of sites visited.)
Sometimes we have a unit of measure Ex: number of miles of road striped, number of pounds of
beef inspected.

OUTCOME: An outcome is a change in the situation, which can be attributed — at least in part —
to an activity. Activities are only valuable to the extent that they either improve a situation or
keep it from worsening. To identify the immediate outcomes, ask yourself, ‘what has changed -
or not changed - because we did that activity2’ or ‘What did we leave in our wake” Ex:
“Farmers have the information they need to apply pesticide safely,” or *Motorists are reminded
of the speed limit.”

15

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

INTERMEDIATE OUTCOME: is one over which we have less ‘control’ — the changes in behavior
that happen on the side of the recipient. Troopers patrol the highways (activity) and issue
tickets to speeders (output). The immediate outcome is that speeders are reminded of the
speed limit and are temporarily removed from the road. Did they change their behavior — and
slow down¢ That would be an intermediate outcome. And, if they did that, did the number of
collisions - or the number of fatalities or the cost of the damage done — go down¢ We can
identify many intermediate outcomes, but ultimately, the outcome we seek are highways that
are safer.

OUTCOME MEASURES: Outcomes are not hard to measure, but it is often difficult to determine
the extent to which we contributed to that outcome. We can measure the number of drivers
reminded to slow down, the percent of people who are speeding, the fatality rates on
highways. It's not so clear from the measures alone how much we contributed to those
outcomes...but without those measures, we cannot perform any analysis to determine what
factors do influence the behaviors we seek.

For that reason, the only outcome measures that are really measures of individual or workgroup
‘performance’ are those that can be clearly attributed — in whole orin part — to their work.

BASELINE: The value of the measure when the observation period started.
TARGET: The value to be achieved by a date certain.

Performance measures are a quantifiable indicator of performance able to assess progress
toward achieving the objective. They are practical and understandable data providing for
consistency and reliability. Performance measures are used to timely and meaningfully
compare performance. They have a numerator and denominator and are the driver for letting
you know how successful or unsuccessful you are. They can be completed for each strategic
objective. Performance measures are vital for driving decisions in the Action Planning Process.
For a performance measure planning template, see Appendix B.

16

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

PLAN CHECK ACT

NI Develop/Revise Action Plans; Allocate Resources &
Implement Action Plans PHAB 5.3.3

Step 5: Developing the Action Plan

Action planning is where the rubber meets the road
and the point at which a Strategic Plan either becomes
“credenza ware” or an operational document.

A basic action plan tells you who, what, and when and
is the driver for putting your plans into action. Plans can
be completed for each strategic objective. The action
plan is a vital document for the Process Owner, whom
you have already identified. As a sort of “project
manager”, the process owner will ensure that all
activities outlined in the action plan are moving along
as planned and on schedule. For an action planning
template, see Appendix C.

Step 6: Allocating Resources

The key to allocating resources is being realistic. If you
have eighty hours of work for an activity, do not allow
yourself to be a slave to the timeline and overestimate the human resources you have available
to do the job. On the flip side, while “padding” timelines for contingencies is always wise, try not
to underestimate your available resources and lose valuable momentum carrying out your plan.
Having an action plan can maximize even limited resources, by the mere fact that it focuses
sometimes scatftered resources.

Step 7: Implementing the Plan

As some old, wise Olympian once said, “Just do itl” Don't be afraid to begin implementing your
plan. Once the who, what, and when are identified and everyone understands their role, the
only logical next step is to try it out. Implementing your plan also becomes critical due to the
fact that it is based on time limited data and information. Times are constantly changing. To
wait too long fo move might mean having to re-visit the environmental scan for significant
changes. You will not know what doesn’t work until you try to do it, but you will definitely learn
what does work once you've started.

17

2015



Strategic Planning
Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

PLAN DO CHECK ACT

NMIF2X:- X ¥ Track Progress & Modify Action Plan Based on Data
PHAB 5.3.3

Step 8: Tracking Progress

Once you begin to carry But what Do you have
out your plan, you will want evidence any data?
to know if activities are I'm the fairest have you?

being implemented as one of all
planned; if they are on
schedule; and, if you are
still heading in the right
direction. When tracking
progress, indicators can
provide evidence of what
reality is.

a b

s

by
by
A

Step 9: Modifying the
Action Plan Based on Data

The key idea here s,

“based on data.” When

making changes, it might be tempting to make a lot of little changes all at once. Be sure that
the changes you are making directly relate to what the data is telling you as you track your
progress.

18

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

NIFMIE Evaluate the Strategic Planning Process PHAB 5.3.3

At this point, after planning the plan, doing the plan, checking your plan, and acting on what
you found out from checking, you will want to take a step back to evaluate your strategic
planning process. This type of evaluation is called a *process evaluation”. Essentially you are
checking the process of strategic planning to see how well it worked so that you may identify
areas that may need improvement for next time. Your process evaluation may focus on
whether the process was delineated, or be more open-ended, describing the nature of delivery
and successes or problems encountered.

You may recall, during Step 1, you identified a list of items that you “need” or “expect” from this
strategic planning process. That list of items can be used as the starting point for your
evaluation. The next step would be deciding if those items were really important to defining the
success of your process; and determining a way to measure that particular item. For instance, if
one item under “needs” was that the process needed to be clear to all staff, then after
deciding if this was an essential need to the success of your process, you would want to explore
how to measure that. How do you know if the plan and/or process were clear to your staff?

You might want to ask them, via survey, or interviews.

Your process evaluation does not have to be a formal research project. It can be as simple as
asking a group of people in a staff meeting, what worked or didn’t work, based on what we
wanted this process to do. Here are the primary things you want to include in your evaluation:

1. ldentify the primary purpose for the strategic planning process. (You may begin with your
list of needs and expectations and add to it as needed.)

2. Determine which items were essential for your definition of having a “successful process.”
3. Brainstorm ways to measure each item. This may be a matter of a few question items on
a survey to get to the heart of your question or quick “fire side chat” evaluation asking

staff for input during a meeting.

4. Develop a method for obtaining answers to your questions, e.g. survey, observation,
interview, document reviews, general meeting etc.

5. Administer whatever data collection method you have decided on, collect the data
and see how well your results aligned with your original list of “success” indicators.

6. Lastly, incorporate your lessons learned into your next planning cycle.

19

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Appendix-A
Action Verbs

The following list (which is by no means exhaustive) offers some action verbs that you may
consider as you develop your Goal and Objective statements.

Action Verbs List
Category Verbs

Coordinate
Enhance
Develop
Diversify

Joint venture
Produce more
Produce less

Program, Service Development or
Delivery

Increase
e Decrease
Divest

Income

Markets Expand
Penetrate
Divest
Diversify
Specialize
Analyze
Segment

Hire new
Terminate
Enrich
Rotate
Train
Reassign

Personnel

Educate
e Inform
e Persuade

Communications

20

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Action Verbs List
Category

<
¢
o}
(2]

Information e Develop
e Research

Leadership e Change
e Expand
e Include
Technology e Develop
e Divest
e Invest
Facilities e Build
e Expand
e Divest
e Relocate
Organization (radical change) e Reorient
e Revitalize
e Transform
e Turn around

Organization (ho change to) e Maintain

21

2015



Strategic Planning
Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Appendix-B
Performance Measure Template

Outcome Measure(s). List and define quantifiable measures used to evaluate program
effectiveness. Include a goal or target for each measure. Add sections for additional
outcome measures as needed.

Outcome Measure #1:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Source of data:

Target or Goal:

Who will collect this information:

What tool will be used to collect these data?

How often will the data be analyzed and reported?

Baseline measurement dates:

1t re-measurement dates:

22

2015



Strategic Planning

Appendix-C
Action Plan Template

Strategy Name: Accountability Link
= Name
= Title
= Phone Number
Strategy Number: Executive Sponsor
= Name
= Title
= Phone Number
Goal Number: Team Members:
Objective:
Partners: Customers: Stakeholders: Agency:

Performance Measure 1:

Numerator:

Denominator:

Source of data:

Target or Goal:

Who will collect this information:

What tool will be used to collect these data?

How often will the data be analyzed and reported?

Baseline measurement dates:

1°' re-measurement dates:

23

2015



Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015
Strategy Description & Purpose: (Briefly describe the strategy and what it is going to do and how you are going to get there)

Start Date: (first task date) Estimated Completion Date:

Strategic Linkages: (Is this program/activity essential to implementation of any of the following?)

__Budget Activity Inventory

___Agency Dashboard

____Public Health Standards
____Governor’s Directive or Priority
____Secretary/Director of Health’s Priority

Other:

Describe Constraints To Completion: (Resources, Political, Social, Technology, etc. Is there anything that will stop us from
completing this? List all possibilities)

Plan to Address Constraints: (How will you overcome the constraints listed above?)

Accountability Link Signature: (Signature gives approval to proceed)
Date:

Executive Sponsor Signature: (Signature gives approval to proceed)
Date:

24

2015




Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting20ts
Detailed Action Plan and Timeline

Estimated | Estimated Actual
Major Tasks Task Owner Start Completion | Completion Progress Status
Date Date Date
25

2015



Strategic Planning
Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015
Evaluation

Was the target met within the expected timeframe? If not, please provide brief explanation of why.

Are there any next steps?

26

2015




Strategic Planning

Pearls of Wisdom Consulting 2015

Project Name Here
Action Plan - Financial Impact Statement

Detailed dollar savings for this FY: Detailed staff time savings for this FY: Detailed revenue to be generated

(Ensure measurement taken prior to (Ensure measurement taken prior to this FY: (Please ensure tracking

implementation (first task) to compare after | implementation (first task) to compare after | Process set up prior to

completion. Savings would be placed here) | completion. Savings would be placed implementation to track generated
here.) revenue)

Other impacts anticipated: (These may have been realized after completion of strategy and not anticipated prior to
starting.)

How have the savings (dollars & staffing) been redirected? (\What did you do with the savings and revenue?)

27

2015






NCPHD
Accounts Payable Checks
Issued July 2019

Check Date Check Number Vendor Name Amount
Held in Que 591 IRS $850.60
Held in Que 592 PERS $898.90
Held in Que 593 DEPT OF REVENUE OREGON $205.00
Held in Que 594 OREGON STATE, EMPLOYMENT DEPT $492.41
7/10/2019 595 IRS $12,387.66
7/10/2019 596 ASIFLEX $135.00
Held in Que 597 PERS $13,171.67
7/10/2019 598 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $3,122.88] PAYROLL A/P EFT
7/10/2019 599 IRS $427.96
Held in Que 600 PERS $599.34
7/10/2019 601 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $118.83
7/25/2019 602 IRS $11,659.32
7125/2019 603 ASIFLEX $135.00
Held in Que 604 PERS $15,072.08
7/25/2019 605 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,943.60
7/3/2019 13075 CIS TRUST $32,553.86
7/13/2019 13076 BISHOP, CARISSA $2,625.00
7/3/12019 13077 OPTIMIST PRINTERS $799.15
7/13/2019 13078 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL $1,300.00
QUA
7/3/12019 13079 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $60.63
7/3/2019 13080 STAEHNKE, DAVID $91.98
7/10/2019 13081 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE $518.80
7/10/2019 13082 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50
PAYROLL A/P
7/10/2019 13083 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $1,265.00
7/10/2019 13084 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $383.06
7/12/2019 13085 AFFORDABLE CARE NW, DBA HELPING $220.00
HANDS
7/12/2019 13086 ASD SPECIALITY HEALTHCARE LLC, ASD $7,368.90
HEALTHCARE
7/12/2019 13087 CYTOCHECK LABORATORY LLC $283.00
7/12/2019 13088 MID-COLUMBIA MEDICAL CENTER $375.00
7/12/2019 13089 OFFICE DEPOT $235.05
7/12/2019 13090 RICOH USA INC. $157.34
7/12/2019 13091 SHRED-IT USA $59.25
7/12/2019 13092 U.S. CELLULAR $530.20
7/12/2019 13093 US BANK $4,934.34
7/12/2019 13094 WASCO COUNTY $556.93
7/12/2019 13095 ZIMMERMAN, NORA $171.04
7/12/2019 13096 BVMH AUTO GROUP IV LLC, COLUMBIA $7.92
GORGE TOYOTA
7/12/2019 13097 CIS TRUST $18,100.53
7/12/2019 13098 SAIF CORPORATION $714.23
7/17/2019 13099 AHLERS & ASSOCIATES $860.00
7/17/12019 13100 CAMPBELL, SHELLIE $42.82
7/17/2019 13101 H20REGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $95.50
7/17/12019 13102 INTERPATH LABORATORY INC. $32.71
7/17/2019 13103 SAIF CORPORATION $1,081.59




7/17/2019
7/17/2019
7/17/2019
7/17/2019

7/24/2019
7/24/2019

7/24/2019

7/24/2019

7/24/2019

7/24/2019
7/24/2019
7/24/2019
7/24/2019
7/29/2019

13104
13105
13106
13107

13108
13109

13110

13111

13112

13113
13114
13115
13116
13117

SPARKLE CAR WASH, LLC

WASCO COUNTY

OFFICE DEPOT

OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES

BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP

BRIAN W. TRUAX DBA, TRUAX PATIENT
SERVICES
JOHNSONS ENVIRONMENTAL, PRODUCTS INC

OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-
OFS
OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES

UPS

COLUMBIA GORGE FIRE EQUIPMENT

QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC.

UPS

OREGON STATE, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

TOTAL:

$63.30
$455.77
$464.85
$10,000.00

$1,156.08
$1,350.00

$5,141.54
$3,998.73
$34.00

$116.00
$145.00

$6.98
$122.96
$322.82

$161,253.61

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 13075 - 13117 and payroll EFT
numbers 591 - 605 totalling $161,253.61.

Signature

Printed Name _

PAYROLL A/P




CONTRACTS SUMMARY FOR NCPHD BOARD OF HEALTH: August 13, 2019 Meeting

e Research Subaward Agreement with Oregon Health and Sciences University for
CaCoon Public Health Nurse Case Management Services for Children and Youth with
Special Health Needs.. OHSU receives a portion of the Federal Title V Maternal and Child
Health Block grant award for Oregon to serve Children and Youth with Special Health
Needs. NCPHD participates in these case management activities supporting CCYCHN
establishing a medical home, transitioning to adult services and accessing culturally and
linguistically appropriate services. FISCAL IMPACT: This contract was anticipated and
this amount was budgeted into the current fiscal year. $12,492.00

o Knowledge Capital Alliance: Cloud based Software, Hosting Services and Support
Services for the VMSG Dashboard Performance Management System. Public Health
Modernization funding was used to support this purchase for the Eastern Oregon
Modernization Collaboration workplan and outcomes, NCPHD plans and outcomes and
other county partners wanting to implement the system. FISCAL IMPACT: $12,7000

e OHA Pharmacy MOU: This MOU is to utilize existing pharmacy infrastructure to help
address health and medical needs of an affected population during a Public Health
Incident, Emergency or Disaster using coordinated and standardized protocols
statewide. FISCAL IMPACT: none



NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT
“Caring For Our Communities”

Directors Report for the Board of Health and Staff: August 8, 2019
Greetings Board of Health Members and NCPHD Staff:

July came in with a bang! Regional partners were informed that Pacific Power
would be implementing Public Safety Power Shut-offs to decrease the risk of
wildfires and the work began. This intervention mostly affects Hood River County
but areas in Mosier and Rowena will also be affected. Our PHEP Coordinator,
Tanya Wray and | have been following the developments and supporting our
partners at Hood River Public Health who are taking the lead. We supported their
grant application for funding to identify at-risk residents, partner with medical
providers, map residences of electricity dependent homes, create and disseminate
public information, and provide targeted outreach to vulnerable populations. One
Community Health is also partnering in the grant work. They received funding
and are moving forward. Working with a utility provider has been a new
experience and has provided opportunities for learning.

Along with Christa Rude from the 4Rivers Early Learning HUB, | presented to the
Hood River Rotary on the work of Early Learning. We discussed how such a
difference can be made if we work far upstream. The group was very interested
and we will keep them updated.

With our partners from 4RELH and HRHD, Shellie Campbell and | attended the
Early Adopters Kick-off meeting for Family Connects. This is the model chosen
by Oregon Health Authority for Universally Offered Home Visiting in Oregon.
We are excited to get to work and implement the model.

Late in the month | had the privilege of presenting to the Tri-County Court
(Gilliam, Sherman and Wheeler) on the efforts of the Eastern Oregon
Modernization Collaborative.

We have been actively recruiting and interviewing for several open staff positions.
We will give a verbal update at the meeting.

We are working to understand the changes coming to Public Health Modernization
efforts and CCO 2.0 following the legislative session.

Sincerely, Teri



	Agenda

	7-9-2019 Exe. Comm. Meeting Minutes - DRAFT

	Strategic Planning Participant Guide

	Strategic Plan Process Timeline

	A-P Checks Issued Report - July 2019

	Contracts Summary Report

	Director's Report


